From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 11:10 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members
Subject: From VTA: Paratransit Open House Invitation to CTMA

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members,

Please see message below from the Regional Transportation Services Department. If you
have any questions, please reply to this email.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority
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We are excited to extend this invitation to our Board and Advisory Committee Members to
our upcoming Paratransit Open House.

Event Details:

o Date: Thursday, 2/29/2024
e Time: 10AM-12PM PST
e Location: VTA ACCESS, Eastridge
o 2240 Eastridge Loop, San Jose, CA 95122

This event serves as an opportunity to share the latest developments in our paratransit
services, including the introduction of 14 new ProMaster 3500 vehicle, slated for service on
March 1, 2024. Additionally, we are proud to introduce three impactful programs: the
Phase Il of the Mobility Assistance Program (MAP), the ACCESS Paratransit Quarterly
Community Engagement Program, and the Mystery Rider Program.

Light refreshments will be served. Please RSVP using the provided Eventbrite link to
assist us in making adequate preparations:
https://2024paratransitopenhouse.eventbrite.com

We look forward to sharing these exciting developments with you at the Paratransit Open
House.


https://2024paratransitopenhouse.eventbrite.com/

VYA ACCESS

Shared-Ride Paratransit

Paratransit Open House

Learn more about the upcoming paratransit projects for 2024

Feb 29, 2024 | VTA ACCESS, Eastridge
10AM-12PM | 2240 Eastridge Loop, San Jose

VA ACCESS
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:10 PM

To: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Revised and Final Climate Action and Adaptation Plan

VTA Board of Directors:

The Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP) was revised based on the
comments received from VTA Committees and VTA Board. Here is the final
CAAP: https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2024-02/VTA CAAP Voll Approved for Web.pdf

It can also be found here: https://www.vta.org/climateplan

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street,
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

s that move vou


https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2024-02/VTA_CAAP_Vol1_Approved_for_Web.pdf
https://www.vta.org/climateplan

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:29 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: VTA Information: Eastridge to BART Regional Connector Project — Notice of Recommended

Award
VTA Board of Directors:

Please see attached memorandum regarding the Eastridge to BART Regional Connector Project
— Notice of Recommended Award.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 N. First Street

San Jose, CA 95134

408.321.5680

board.secretary@vta.org

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Conserve paper. Think before you print.


mailto:board.secretary@vta.org
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To: VTA Board of Directors
Through: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager 777 @U’*@Z_J
From: Ven Prasad, Rail Transit Engineering Manager
Nicole Chapman, Director of Procurement
Date: February 15, 2024
Subiject: Eastridge to BART Regional Connector Project — Notice of Recommended Award

At the March 7, 2024, Board meeting, staff will be requesting the Board of Directors authorize the award
of the construction contract for the Eastridge to BART Regional Connector (EBRC) Project to MCM-
Railworks, JV, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, in the amount of $437,161,464.

This memorandum is to let the Board know that a Notice of Recommended Award was issued on
February 14, 2024, for the above-referenced contract. The issuance of the notice starts the five-working
day period for a bidder to protest against the rejection of its bid or the award of the contract to another
bidder.

As a result, when the EBRC contract is presented to the Board for consideration in March, the protest
period will have expired. The protest period expires on February 22, 2024.

A planned Board workshop is scheduled for February 23, 2024, during which time, staff will be providing
the project scope, contract, and budget funding for the EBRC project.

In brief, the EBRC Project is a design-bid-build* project that was competitively procured utilizing the
Invitation for Bids (IFB) method of procurement. A few highlights of the procurement are as follows:

Procurement Activities Date

Advertised IFB July 25, 2023
Bids Due Date and Public November 2, 2023
Bid Opening

No. of Bids Received 3

Bidder Name Bid Amount for Contract

Work

Flatiron West, Inc.

$494,206,437.30

DMZ Builders

$460,759,931.00

MCM-Railworks, J.V.

$437,161,464.00

Notice of Recommended
Award of Contract

MCM-Railworks, J.V.

*Design-Bid-Build: Design-Bid-Build or “DBB” is the traditional method of project delivery, where the agency
retains a separate designer and provides a complete design on which the construction contractor can submit a bid.

3331 North First Street
San Jose, CA 9513«
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From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:47 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Ask VTA - BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension Project Overview

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see message below and attached flyer from our Community Outreach and Public
Engagement Department. Kindly share with your community.

If you have any questions, please reply to this email, or contact
community.outreach@vta.org.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Ask VTA
BART Phase ll: Project Overview
February 29, 6:00 pm —7:30 pm

As the largest single public infrastructure project ever constructed in Santa Clara County, VTA's
BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Project will be instrumental in moving people around the Bay Area.
In fact, it’s so big that we’ve extended this month’s Ask VTA an extra 30 minutes! Members of
the project team will be on hand to provide a project overview and answer your questions on
funding, tunneling, timelines, and more!

A second BART Phase Il Ask VTA session, focused on future stations and construction impacts,
will be held later this spring.

Ask VTA has been developed to provide an opportunity for the public to have a deeper
discussion about the projects and programs that VTA delivers for the residents of Santa Clara
County. This facilitated virtual question-and-answer session between VTA subject matter
experts, and the public will provide a space for conversation about transit, transportation, and
other VTA programs. For program information and planned future events, visit:
www.vta.org/ask-vta



mailto:community.outreach@vta.org
http://www.vta.org/ask-vta

Please share this information to encourage community participation and education about this
important project.

BART SILICON VALLEY
PHASE Il EXTENSION PROJECT

February 29, 2024*
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maonth's Ask VTA an extra 30 minutes! Members of the project
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Online Meeating

Register loday! . ; s p
AskVTA BARTSV.eventbrite.com your questions on funding, tunneling, timelines, and more!
Learn more about Ask VTA. A second BART Phase |l Ask VTA session, focused on future

via.orglask-via stations and construction impacts, will be held later this spring.



https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ask-vta-bart-silicon-valley-phase-ii-extension-project-overview-tickets-815939465907?aff=oddtdtcreator

BART SILICON VALLEY
PHASE I EXTENSION PROJECT

February 29, 2024*
6—7:30 p.m.

Online Meeting

EF_&-‘!E Register today!
1 AskVTA_BARTSV.eventbrite.com

Learn more about Ask VTA.

[m]= %S  vta.orglask-vta

As the largest single public infrastructure project ever
constructed in Santa Clara County, VTA's BART Silicon Valley
Phase Il Project will be instrumental in moving people around
the Bay Area. In fact, it's so big that we’ve extended this
month’s Ask VTA an extra 30 minutes! Members of the project
team will be on hand to provide a project overview and answer
your questions on funding, tunneling, timelines, and more!

A second BART Phase Il Ask VTA session, focused on future
stations and construction impacts, will be held later this spring.


https://askvtabikeped.eventbrite.com/
https://askvtabikeped.eventbrite.com/

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 3:15 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: February 23, 2024 Board of Directors Special Meeting and Workshop Meeting
Agenda Packets

VTA Board of Directors:

The VTA Board of Directors (Board) will convene a Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m. on
Friday, February 23, 2024, in Conference Room B-106, VTA River Oaks Facility, 3331
N. First Street, San Jose. The Board will consider one (1) action item at this Special
meeting.

Immediately following the Special meeting, the Board will convene a Workshop meeting.
There are three topics on the Workshop agenda: 1) Zero Emission Bus Program; 2)
Business Resource Program for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Project (BSV II);
and 3) Eastridge to BART Project (EBRC) Update.

Please click on the links below to access the Agendas on our Agenda Portal:

Board of Directors Special Meeting Agenda.

Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Agenda.

See you next week!

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4251
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4076
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